संख्या 00704/2020-2021

दिनांक 11/09/2020



सोसाइटी के नवीनीकरण का प्रमाण-पत्र

(अधिनियम संख्या 21, 1860 के अधीन)

सवीनीकरण संख्या:R/GOR/05234 /2020-2021

पंजावली संख्या:G-31972 दिलांक: 2000-2001

एतदद्वारा प्रमाणित किया जाता है कि श्री कृष्णा एजुकेशनस सोसाइटी, ए0एल0-1 सेन्टर-7 गीवा जनपद- गोरखपुर, गोरवपुर , 273209 को दिये गये रिजिस्ट्रीकरण प्रमापा-पत्र संख्या- 273/2000-2001 दिनांक-02/09/2000 को दिलांक-02/09/2020 से पाच वर्ष की अवधि के लिए नवीनीकृत किया गया है | 1000 रूपये की नवीनीकरण फीस सम्यक रूप से प्राप्त हो गयी हैं |



Digitally Signed By (AJAY KUMAR SHAHI) 312B4F4793C97A2B162F6F771F04D43EDB573E5B

Date: 11/09/2020 2:30:28 PM, Location: Gorakhpur.

जारी करने का दिनांक-11/09/2020

सोसाइटी के रजिस्टार, उत्तर प्रदेश ।



उत्तर प्रदेश UTTAR PRADESH

11AE 732920



सम्बयक रितस्ट्रार कम्म सोसाइटीज एवं चिद्रस अन्तिस्वपुर (३० ४०)

RULES & REGULATION(AMENDED)

SHREE KRISHNA EDUCATIONAL 1. Name of the Society

SOCIETY

INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY Address the :

AND MANAGEMENT, AL-1, SEC-7,

GIDA GORAKHPUR.

The Society shall work within the Working area 3.

territory of India. Society

4. Objects of the society: As enumerated in Memorandum of

Association of the Society.

5. Interpretation:

Society

In these rules and regulations unless there is anything in consistent with or repugnant in the subject or context.

a) The act means the societies registration act 1860 as prevalent for the time being, with all its modifications and amendments.

 b) The president the secretary and the treasurer shall mean despresident, the secretary and the treasurer of the governing council.

c) The society means "Shree Krishna Educational Society

 d) Society fund and; or corpus means the entire property in ovable and immovable, and all assets belonging to the society fr the time being.

e) The words imparting the masculine gender and 'singular mumber shall respectively include the feminine gender and plural number and vice vers

 Office bearer means president, vice-president, secretary, joint secretary treasurer.

6.Membership of the society:

Ordinary Member: Any person not being a minor, bankrupt of unsound A) mind may become an ordinary member for his life of the society by making an application in the prescribed proforms to the President or Secretary in this regard and upon fulfillment of following conditions.

A Donation of rupees one lack or such other amount as may be determined (i) from time to time has been made to the society.

His application has been accepted by 3/4th majority of members at a duly (ii) convened meeting of governing council which may at its absolute discretion and without assigning of any reason, reject and application for admission of an ordinary member of the society.

in case of demise of any member of the society, one of his band ben amongst wife, son, son's wife, grand children shall become a member on request in lieu of the demised member www.stisaffe. Approved by M.C.

Total members of the society shall be minimum 7 and maximum 9 (iv)

Smaround

Melenche



3). TERMINATION OF THE MEMBERSHIP:

A member of these society shall cease to be a member of the society if:

- He resign by letter addressed to the secretary subject to approval of governing council, or
- (ii) He is convicted of any offence in connection with the formation, promotion, management of conduct of the affairs of a society or of a body corporate or of any offence involving moral turpitude, or
- (iii) He has been adjudicated or adjudged insolvent, or
- (iv) He has become of unsound mind or physically unfit or unable to act as such, or
- (v) The Governing Council at its duly convened meeting, adopts a resolution carried with the majority of three fourth of its members, finds the activity of the member detrimental to the objects or interest of the society. Provided however that no decision under clause (v) above shall be taken unless a show cause notice has been served upon the member concerned giving a minimum of fifteen days time to reply.

PARTS OF THE SOCIETY: The society shall have

- (1) General Body,
- (2) Governing Council / Managing Committee

7.1 GENERAL BODY:

A. FORMATION:

All members of the society shall form the General body of the society

B. MEETINGS:

A meeting of the General body of the society may either be ordinary or extra-ordinary. The annual general meeting of the society refer to in these rules shall be called the ordinary General meeting. All other meeting shall be called extra-ordinary.

C. NOTICE:

A seven days notice specifying the place, date, hour and nature of business to the tranjected at a General meeting will be essential for General Body Meeting. Under emergent circumstances meeting may be called by the Secretary are President after circulation of notice through Registered Post.

D. QUORUM:

Two third members present shall constitute at any General meeting.

सह्ययक रजिस्टा

5 mgraumi

Karana Malandela

E. ANNUAL MEETING: Annual meeting will be held at the date fixed by the Governing council / Managing Committee. Such meeting shall be held ones in a year.

F. BUSINESS & DUTIES OF GENERAL BODY:

- (a) To guide the society in fulfilling it's objectives.
- (b) To decide policy matters as the case may be.
- (c) To pass annual budget.
- (d) To approve or disapprove the decision of the Governing Council.
- (e) To elect the office bearers and members of the Governing Council, after every three years.
- (f) To do all other acts/ works to safeguard the interest of the Society.

7.2 GOVERNING COUNCIL/MANAGING COMMITTEE:

A. Formation:

The Governing Council shall consist of 7 persons comprising of 5 Office bearer and 2 members. The office bearer will be One President, One Vice President, One Secretary, One Joint Secretary and one Treasurer.

B. MEETINGS:

The Governing Council empowered to meet as ofter as necessary to transact the affairs of the society, but it must meet at least thrice in an financial year.

C. NOTICE:

The notice of the meeting shall be given at least siven days provided in special circumstances the President or Secretary will have power to call the meeting by giving 24 hours prior notice.

D. OUORUM :

Two third of the total members of the Governing Council shall be the quorum of the meeting.

E. FILLING OF VACANCIES:

Any vacancy falling in Governing Council shall be filled up by the Governing Council out of the members of the General Body for the remaining period.

F. TERMINATION OF OFFICE BEARER:

Any office Bearer of the Society shall cease to be an office Bearer if his membership is terminated.

Simplyanos

Out

सह्ययक रजिस्टार

Karens Malambelia

G. POWERS & DUTIES OF THE GOVERNING COUNCIL/ MANAGING COMMITTEE:

(1) The Governing Council shall execute, plan, implement the policies as per object of the society.

- (2) To deligate by power an extension or otherwise to any member of members of the council or ay other person any powers implied by law or concernes by stature. Provided, however that any such member or members of the council shall not be held responsible for act of defaults of any person or persons by only for their own respective act and defaults.
- (3) To reimburse members or pay and discharge out of the funds of the society all the expenditure that may be incurred in or about the administration of the society including reasonable amount of traveling experditure incurred for attending any meeting of the society.
- (4) To spend the funds of the society in deputing the employees of the society and experts, research scholars and similar personnel connected with the society any where in india or abroad in such manner and to such extend as may from time to time be deemed expedient for the purpose of fulfillment of the objects of the society.
- (5) To appoint committee (s), sub-committee's (committee world) or partly of the members of its own body and/or of lend as it may think fit and may delegate and or all its power to such committee's and prescribed and duties, functioning and the projective of ay or all such committee's and after the same from time of joine as and when it thinks fit and proper.
- (6) To purchase, build take or rent or otherwise aboute for the use of the society suitable building construction or offices in the republic of india and furnish the same or make arrangement for the building or buildings being properly fitted and furnished.
- (7) To raise funds through subscription from members & donation for the fulfillment of the objects of the society.
- (8) To do all such other acts and tins as are incidental or conductive to the attainment of the object, specified in the memorandum of association.
- (9) To accept any donation, contribution either in eash or in kind from ay person, firm, company, instiruation of government on such purposes and objects as are enumerated in this memorandum.
- (10) To suggest to general body for amendment in memorandum & rules & regulation of society.
- (11) Superintendence, control and direction of the affairs of the society, its income and property (both movable and immovable) shall be entrusted to the Governing Council.

सह्ययंक रजिस्ट्रार

- (12) The Governing Council shall have full charge of all immovable properties belonging to the society in such a manner as it thinks fit and will be handled through the Secretary and President either severally or jointly or as decided by the Governing council.
- (13) The Governing Council shall be competent to raise funds and purchase property as decided by its resolution in the meeting.
- (14) The Governing Council shall be competent to invest the funds in the manner it likes and it shall be competent to borrow or mortgage or hypothecate the property on behalf of the society and these too shall be handled through the Secretary.
- (15) To maintain accounts of Income and Expenditure of the Society and present the same before the General Body for approval.
- (16) If needed, to change the place of the office of the Society to some other suitable place.
- (17) To appoint sub-committee for the smooth performance of the activities of the society and to achieve the objects of the society, with the approval of the General Body and to frame the bye laws and sub-rules for guidance of the Sub-Committee.
- (18) To secure Grant in Aid for the Society and institutions established by the Society from the Govt, and donations from the public to receive the foreign aid.

H. TERMS OF THE GOVERNING COUNCIL:

The term of the Governing Council shall be two years. A nearly whose term expires shall be eligible for re-election and the term of the office bearer shall continue till the taking over darge of the savely by the newly elected office bearers.

POWER AND DUTIES OF THE OFFICE BEARERS

A. PRESIDENT:

- 1- To preside over all the meetings & see that the meeting is conducted properly. He shall have one casting vote in case of equal majority at any agenda.
- 2- To supervise and guide the overall activities of the society.
- President will be overall incharge of the administration of Society jointly with Secretary.
- 4- The President shall sign the minutes of the meetings of Governing Council and General Body along with other office bearer and members of the Society.
- 5- To keep accounts of all financial transaction of the society and of all the sum of money received and spent by the society and maintain records of

Smarown

Korene Matanhalia

देश मीरक

receipts and expenses relating to such matters, and of assets, credits & liabilities. Provided that the accounts shall be kept separately of all foreign donations/grants/contributions if any. Provided that this power of the President will be perform with joint signature and concent of the Secretary of society.

6- To carry on correspondence on behalf of the Society/ Governing Council and issue receipt with joint signature of the Secretary of society regarding membership fee received by him.

7- He will be the trustee for all the properties of society whether movable or immovable. It is and it.

- 8- President and Secretary shall be present in the board of selection for implement etc.
- 9- He shall decide the manner and method of voting at the outset of meeting.

B. VICE-PRESIDENT:

- 1- He shall assist President in discharging all his duties
- All the power and duties of the President will be discharged by him in absence of the President.
- 3- Any other duty as assigned to him from time to time.

C. SECRETARY:

- 1- To call meeting of the general body/ Governing Council with the country of the President.
- Secretary will be overall incharge of the administration of Society of the with President.
- 3- To keep accounts of all financial transaction of the society and of sell the sum of money received and spent by the society and maintain records or receipts and expenses relating to such matters, and of assets, credits & liabilities. Provided that the accounts shall be kept separately of all foreign donations/grants/contributions if any. Provided that this power of the secretary will be perform with joint signature and concent of the President of society.
- 4- To get the accounts audited by the chartered accountant appointed by the managing committee at the close of every accounting year.
- 5- To keep minutes of all the meeting of General Body/ Governing Council.
- 6- To submit to the Managing Committee the annual accounts and budgets of society. Provided that this power of the secretary will be perform with joint signature and concent of the President of society.

STATION

Out Karen Metandelin



- 7- To carry on correspondence on behalf of the Society/ Governing Council and issue receipt with joint signature of the President of society regarding membership fee received by him.
- 8- To appoint, suspend and dismiss the employees of the society for smooth running of the business/affairs of the society and to take necessary legal steps, if required against the employee of the society with written concent of the President of the society. and approved by manage mend committee.
- Secretary and President shall be present in the board of selection for implement etc.

D. JOINT-SECRETARY:

- 1- He shall assist Secretary in discharging all his duties
- 2- All the power and duties of the Secretary will be discharged by him in absence of the Secretary.
- 3- Any other duty as assigned to him from time to time.

E. TREASURER:

- a. To lookafter all the financial matter of the society.
- b. To pay the bills signed by the President and to deposit the money on behalf of Society in the society bank account.
- c. To assist the President in all financial matter of the society

9. AMENDMENT IN THE RULES & BYELAWS:

The Governing Council called for this purpose and approved by the 2/3rd majority of the General Body may do any change of approved ment in the Constitution/ Rules & Byelaws.

10. ASSETS AND FUNDS:

- All the funds shall be kept in Nationalized/Recognical Busik and the accounts of the society will be operated by any two persons among President, Secretary and Treasurer as authorized by the Governing Council.
- All the assets and funds will belong to the society and not to any individual member or office bearer.

11. ACCOUNTS OF THE SOCIETY:

- a) Financial year of the society shall be from 1st April to 31st March of the succeeding year.
- b) The Governing Council shall appoint a Chartered Accountant for audit of accounts and preparation of Income-Expenditure Account, Balance sheet, civilization certificate or any other financial statement as may be needed for submission with donor/ financing agencies.

3 mayramal

सम्बद्धक रजिस्टार

2. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS:

- (a) The society may sue or be sued in the name of the society and all the proceedings shall be conducted through the President or Secretary.
- (b) For all-purpose, legal jurisdiction will be Gorakhpur. The Secretary of the Society will look after legal matters under guidance of the Governing Council. Advocates may be appointed as and when necessary.

13. RECORDS OF THE SOCIETY:

Records like proceedings register, notice register, cash book, ledger etc. shall be maintained,

14. DISSOLUTION OF THE SOCIETY:

The society shall be dissolved as per section 13 & 14 of Societies Registration Act 1860. All the immovable properties of the society shall be handed over to another society pursuing similar activities or as may be decided by the Governing Council after payment of all the liabilities.

15. PROVISION REGARDING C.B.S.E. AFFILIATION:

For running a school affiliated to C.B.S.E. Board New Delhi following restriction will be followed by the society-

i) The renewal of the Registration of the society will done time to any

ii) The Governing Council of the society will have a nomited member as per the direction of Director Education.

iii) In the schools run by the society 10% Seats will be kept reserved for the brilliant students of Schedule caste, Schedule Tribes. Their Tuition Fees Would be accordingly as prescribed in the institutions run by the Board of H.S. and Intermediate Education U.P.

iv) Intermediate Education U.P. the same will be with drawn from the date of affiliation from the Central Board of Secondary Education New Delhi/Council for the Indian schools certificate Examation, New Delhi and the Strand month will also be ceased.

v) The teaching and non teaching staff will get not less pay and other allowance as prescribed in the Government aided institutions.

vi) A service rule will be framed for the employees. They will be provided the benefits of retirement like the employees of non-government aided Higher Secondary School.

vii) All the instructions of the state Government will be followed whe never it is issued.

viii) All the recode of school will be kept in prescribed registers.

ix) No any amendmend or change will be made in above restrictions without the prior permission of the state Govt.

Dated:

Smarawal

+ X

TRUE COPY

Karun 1

प्रशिविषि कर्ता .. कृति....

त्तिविक राजस्ट्रार



Alt result (rassued prints it, strong the strong of the st

P. TUTULY STREET

elelille

1107 5 179

THE PROPERTY.

MEMORENDUM OF SOCIETY(AMENDED)

1. Name of the Society : SHREE KRISHNA EDUCATIONAL

SOCIETY

2. Address of the : INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

Society AND MANAGEMENT, AL-1, SEC-7,

GIDA GORAKHPUR.

3. Working area of: The Society shall work within the

Society territory of India.

4. Objects of the Society : The Objects for which this society is

established are as follows:

1- To spread primary, Secondary school or college and post-graduate including technical, medical, dental, nano-technology, architecture, management, science & technology, education, arts, commerce, science, engineering, social education by establishing and or by promoting, aiding, running, managing or maintaining such schools, colleges, universities, research instituations for imparting of all and every kind of education and or giving grants, scholarships, contributions or establishing and maintaining hostels.

to help whether in cash or in kind, the needy students of all communities for the persuasion of studies.

3- To establish, maintain or extend support to convalescent homes, hospitals, displasaries, maternity homes, clinics etc. and or contributing for the support of such institutions.

To grant medical or otherwise to help to persons without distinction of caste

To give donation, s contributions and subscriptions to any public, religious or charitable instituation having for its objects the alleviation of human surriering by spread of normal spititual education and for maintenance or protretion of this relief of old, blind, infirm, lame or otherwise diseased persons or poor persons or having any other objects of a public or charitable nature.

- 6- To establish and maintain or otherwise to supports hostels for accommodation of students and thereby look after their moral, mental and physical development.
- 7- To promote encourage and uplift sports of any kind and to hold, organize, participates, institute tournaments, competitions, matches or events.
- 8- To construct acquire, manage and maintain buildings, for carrying out any soial or cultural activities encouraging social welfare.

9- To invest the moneys of the society, not immediately require in such securities as are provided in section 20 of the Indian Trust Act.

Abhishus agrawas

Out Il por maining him home



- 10- To do all such acts deeds matters and things as may be deemed incidental or conducive to the foregoing objects. The objects set forth in any of the above clauses shall not be in any way limited or restricted by reference to or inference from the term of any other clauses.
- 11. The income and properties of the society whatsoever deribed shall be applied solely towards and promotion of the objects of the society as set forth in this memorandum of association and no portion thereof shall be paid to or transferred directly or indirectly by ways of dividends, bonus or otherwise, how-so-ever by way of profits to the members of the society, provided that nothing herein contained shall prevent the payment of salary or remuneration in good faith to officers or servants or employees of the society or other persons in return for any services rendered to the society.

5-The names of the office bearers and members of the society to whom the rules and

bye-laws of the society affairs are entrusted are:-

SI. No.	Name	Father/Husband Name	Address	Post	Occupation
1	Shri Niraj Matanbelia	Late Banwari lal Maanhelia	Chargawa, Gorakhpur	President	Business
2.	Shri Jai Prakash Agrawal	Late Dwarika Prashad Agrawal	205 Asholo Tower, Rhog Road, Surat	Vice President	Business
3.	Sri Shyam Bihari Agrawal	Late Aztma Ram Agrawai	8.2 Kasia Road, BetiAnata, Qualifripur	Secretary	Advocate
4,	Sri Anuj Agrawal	Sri Shyam Bihari Agrawal	33 Kasia Road, Betimata, Frienkholii	Secretary	Bussiness
3,	Sri Nikunj Matanhelia	Sri Niraj Matanhelia	Chargawa, Gorakhpur	Treasurer	Bussiness
6.	Sri Abhishek Agrawal	Sri Shyam Bibari Agrawal	33, Kasia Road, Betiabeta, Gorokhpur	Member	Advocate
7.	Sri Ajay Agrawal	Late, Dwarika Agrawal	Dwarkn Bhawan, Bank Road, Gorakhpur	Member	Bussiness

We the undersigned wish to form the above society to be Registered under the Societies Registration Act in pursuance to the above Memorandum of Association.

DENIENT NO ONDAY OUT

Maryamana karawa

सत्य - शतिश्वार @| २०१७|।। नदायक रजिल्ह्रार स्में सोसाइटीज तथा विका